
 

 
 

  

DATE: January 8, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Excellence in Education to Purchase Books for the 5th 

Grade Reading Buddy Program 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

   ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept Grant from Excellence in Education to purchase books for the 5th grade Reading Buddy 

Program 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

This grant will be used to grow the preschool library so future 5th grad buddies will have access 

to these books.  The 5th graders will all get a book to build their library at home as a thank you 

for supporting literacy. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  Excellence in Education – $3,063.76 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  Grant Form 


